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CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5337 

 

 

TO:       Chief David Lee 

  Capt. Joe Bennett 

 

FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   July 24, 2015 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation – Purchase of Outfitted Police Department Vehicles Under 

Contracts 

 

The Police Department budgeted to purchase seven (7) vehicles, all Ford Explorers, including 

one Explorer XLT AWD, one Pursuit Utility for Admin, one Pursuit Utility for CID and four 

Pursuit Utility vehicles for Patrol (black and white).  After reviewing the State Vehicle Contract 

and contracts from U.S. Communities cooperative, Cobb County for reflective graphics, 

cameras, ruggedized PCs and in vehicle ticket printers, Police Admin Capt. Bennett, Purchasing 

and Information Systems were able to put together a package price to purchase and outfit the 

cars.   The vehicles will be purchased off the State Contract from Wade Ford while other needed 

equipment will come from Dell, Insight Public Sector, Grafix, Diversified Electronics and 

Motorola, all of which have state, county contract or cooperative contract pricing.  Any existing 

equipment that could be possibly reused will be recycled into the new vehicles. 

 

 

TOTAL COST FOR VEHICLES:  $257,528.80 

 Includes $216,497.00 for Wade Ford and Diversified Electronics for vehicles and 

equipment installation 

 Includes $41,031.80 for equipment 

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.  We will 

then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract work/purchase order for these 

services. 


